
10... 


NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION 
Presidential Libraries Withdrawal Sheet 

WITHDRAWAL ID 017989 

REASON FOR WITHDRAWAL . . . . National security restriction 

TYPE OF MATERIAL . . . . . . . Memorandum of Conversation 

TITLE Scowcroft, Ambassador Richard L. 
Sneider (South Korea) 

CREATION DATE ........ 03/27/1975 

VOLUME . . . . . . . . . 4 pages 

COLLECTION/SERIES/FOLDER ID · 03 14004 4 2. 
COLLECTION TITLE . . . . . . · National Security Adviser. 

Conversations 
Memoranda of 

BOX NUMBER .. · 10 
FOLDER TITLE . · March 27, 1975 - Scowcroft, Ambassador 

Richard L. Sneider 

DATE WITHDRAWN . . . . . . . . OS/28/2004 
WITHDRAWING ARCHIVIST . . . . GG 

File scanned from the National Security Adviser's Memoranda of Conversation Collection at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



_ME~ORANDUM 4796• 
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 


SECRET July 10, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERALSCOWCRO~ 
FROM: W. R. SMYSER? 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Conversation 

Attached at Tab A is a memorandum of conversation covering your 
meeting with Ambassador Richard L. Sneider. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That you approve the memcon at Tab A. 

-SECRET 

DEGlAS8FtED 
1.0. 1J868. SEC. 3.1 

NIC IRQ, t11M81. SlATE Of".. BUtOEllHES 
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